9/24/25, 10:24 AM Gmail - Fwd: Purchase Order : 120019811
M Gl | Iall Aqib Majeed <viamed.aqib.majeed2@gmail.com>

Fwd: Purchase Order : 120019811

PROCUREMENT (THE DUDLEY GROUP NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) <dgft.procurement@nhs.net> Wed, Sep 24, 2025 at 10:12 AM
To: Agib Majeed <aqib.majeed@viamed.co.uk>

Good morning,
Yes proceed
Kind regards

Sandra Masih

From: Agib Majeed <agib.majeed@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: 19 September 2025 16:37

To: PROCUREMENT (THE DUDLEY GROUP NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) <dgft.procurement@nhs.net>
Subject: Re: Purchase Order : 120019811

This message originated from outside of NHSmail. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

[Quoted text hidden]

R R I b b b I b b S b b db b db b Ib e db e S b S b b db I I db i Sb b Sb db I db b 4b b b b 2b b b 4b b b b db b Jb b S b Ib b b b I db b db b db b Ib b 3b 2b I 2b b 4 b db b I b 2 2b b 2b b SIS Ib b Sb b Ib 4b I Sb b Ib I db b Sb db I 2b b db b db b db b 2b db 2 db 4

This message may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient please:

i) inform the sender that you have received the message in error before deleting it; and

ii) do not disclose, copy or distribute information in this e-mail or take any action in relation to its content (to do
so is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful).
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Thank you for your co-operation.

NHS.net Connect is the secure email, collaboration and directory service available for all NHS staff in England. NHS.net

Connect is approved for exchanging patient data and other sensitive information with NHS.net Connect and other
accredited email services.

For more information and to find out how you can switch visit Joining NHS.net Connect — NHS.net Connect Support

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=18de0f2fa7&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f:18441360346067 19268&simpl=msg-f: 1844136034606719268 2/2



